

PLACES OF INTEREST

ST NICHOLAS CHURCH CIRCA 1170 NORMAN ARCHITECTURE SITE OF CASTLE (NORMAN) ONCE OWNED BY THE DEMONTFORT FAMILY MARKET CROSS 15TH CENTURY

GUILD HALL 15TH CENTURY HERITAGE CENTRE 14TH CENTURY 150 HIGH STREET ST JOHN'S CHURCH 15TH CENTURY PERPENDICULAR ARCHITECTURE

THIS IS AN ANCIENT MANORIAL TOWN AND THE CHARTER WAS GRANTED BY KING HENRY VI IN 1449 AND IS STILL PRESIDED OVER BY AN ANNUALLY ELECTED HIGH BAILIFF AND OFFICERS OF THE COURT LEET UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE LORD AND LADY OF THE MANOR.

THE TOWN HAS EXAMPLES OF TUDOR AND GEORGIAN ARCHITECTURE

This board was upgraded in 2021 by the Beaudesert & Henley JPC in memory of Mr Les Goodman, a long serving member of the Parish Council and outstanding in his contribution as an individual, in matters of the welfare of the community





PLACES OF INTEREST ST NICHOLAS CHURCH circa 1170 Norman architecture SITE OF CASTLE (Norman) once owned by the demontfort family MARKET CROSS 15 TH CENTURY GUILD HALL 15 TH CENTURY

HERITAGE CENTRE 14TH CENTURY 150 HIGH STREET ST JOHN'S CHURCH 15TH CENTURY PERPENDICULAR ARCHITECTURE

THIS IS AN ANCIENT MANORIAL TOWN AND THE CHARTER WAS GRANTED BY KING HENRY VI IN 1449 AND IS STILL PRESIDED OVER BY AN ANNUALLY ELECTED HIGH BAILIFF AND OFFICERS OF THE COURT LEET UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE LORD AND LADY OF THE MANOR.

THE TOWN HAS EXAMPLES OF TUDOR AND GEORGIAN ARCHITECTURE

This board was upgraded in 2021 by the Beaudesert & Henley JPC in memory of Mr Les Goodman, a long serving member of the Parish Council and outstanding in his contribution as an individual, in matters of the welfare of the community